

National Archives Arch of Canada du C

Archives nationales du Canada

Manuscript Division

t Division des manuscrits

DE PÉDERY-HUNT, Dora

MG 30, D 364

Finding Aid No. 1430 / Instrument de recherche no 1430

Prepared by Jennifer Devine for the Social and Cultural Archives Section in 1996.

Préparé par Jennifer Devine pour la Section des archives sociales et culturelles en 1996.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE AND MEMORABILIA	1,21
BUSINESS FILES	2
PROJECT FILES	5, 21
ASSOCIATIONS, COMMITTEES AND ORGANIZATIONS	14, 22
SCULPTOR'S SOCIETY OF CANADA	16, 23
EXHIBITION NOTICES AND INVITATIONS	18, 23
PUBLISHED MATERIAL AND CLIPPINGS	20, 23

DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION

MG 30, D 364

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE	
1	1	Personal Correspondence	1947-1949
1	2	Personal Correspondence (1 of 2)	1949-1950
1	3	Personal Correspondence (2 of 2)	1949-1950
1	4	Personal Correspondence. Colin Sabiston	1952, 1954
1	5	Personal Correspondence	1952-1958
1	6	Personal Correspondence. Christmas Cards	1959
1	7	Personal Correspondence	1959
1	8	Personal Correspondence	1959-1960(?)
1	9	Personal Correspondence. Legal	1959-1963
1	10	Personal Correspondence	1960
1	11	Personal Correspondence. Christmas Cards	1960
1	12	Personal Correspondence. Christmas Cards	1961
1	13	Personal Correspondence. Christmas Cards	1962
1	14	Personal Correspondence	1963-1965
1	15	Personal Correspondence. Christmas Cards	1965-1966
1	16	Personal Correspondence	1966
1	17	Personal Correspondence	1967-1969
1	18	Personal Correspondence	1968-1971(?)

2		DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	MG 30, D 364
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
1	19	Personal Correspondence	1970-1971
1	20	Personal Correspondence. Michael Czerewko	1972
1	21	Personal Correspondence (1 of 2)	1972
1	22	Personal Correspondence (2 of 2)	1972
1	23	Personal Correspondence	1974-1977
1	24	Personal Correspondence	1978-1980
1	25	Personal Correspondence	1980-1982
1	26	Personal Correspondence. Honorary Award. York University Doctor of Letters. Congratulatory Notes	1983
1	27	Personal Correspondence	n.d.
1	28	Hungarian Correspondence	1948-1949
1	29	Hungarian Correspondence (1 of 2)	1949-1950
1	30	Hungarian Correspondence (2 of 2)	1949-1950
1	31	Hungarian Correspondence	1959-1960
1	32	Hungarian Correspondence	1960-1963
1	33	Hungarian Correspondence. Postcards	1963-1972
1	34	Hungarian Correspondence. Removed from Christmas Cards	1965
1	35	Hungarian Correspondence	1965-1971
1	36	Hungarian Correspondence	1966
1	37	Hungarian Correspondence	1970-1972
1	38	Hungarian Correspondence	1973-1974
1	39	Hungarian Correspondence	1976-1978
1	40	Hungarian Correspondence	1979-1982

BUSINESS FILES

2	1	Business Files. Background Material on Copyright	1927-1949
2	2	Christmas Card Production. Orders Placed	1948

MG 30, D 364 DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION 3				
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	_
2	3	Business Correspondence and Invoices	1949-1950	
2	4	Business Correspondence. Copyright	1949-1967	
2	5	Christmas Decoration Production. Correspondence and Design Patents (1 of 2)	1950-1951	
2	6	Christmas Decoration Production. Correspondence and Design Patents (2 of 2)	1950-1951	
2	7	Income Tax Returns and Expense Ledgers	1950-1953	
2	8	Business Correspondence	1951-1952	
2	9	Business Correspondence. Loan Repayment	1951-1956	
2	10	Business Files. Copyright Acts and Patent Rules	1952-1967	
2	11	Income Tax Return and Expense Ledger	1954	
2	12	Christmas Card Production. Correspondence and Samples	1954-1955	
2	13	Income Tax Returns and Receipts	1954-1955	
2	14	Business Correspondence	1954-1956	
2	15	Business Correspondence. Loan Repayment	1954-1958	
2	16	Income Tax Return and Expense Ledgers	1955-1956	
2	17	Christmas Card Production. Correspondence and Orders	1955-1959	
2	18	Christmas Card Production. Orders Sent	1956	
2	19	Business Correspondence	1956	
2	20	Receipts	1956	
2	21	Income Tax Returns and Expense Ledgers	1956-1957	
2	22	Business Files. "Tenastic" Legal Material	1956-1957	
2	23	Expense Book	1956-1960	
2	24	Business Files. "Tenastic" Financial Material	1956-1960	
2	25	Income Tax Returns and Expense Ledgers	1957	
2	26	Business Correspondence	1957-1958	
2	27	Receipt Book	1957-1958	
2	28	Business Correspondence Re. Loans	1957-1959	

4		DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	MG 30, D 364
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
2	29	Receipts	1957-1961
2	30	Expense Ledger	1958
2	31	Income Tax Returns and Expense Ledgers	1958
2	32	Christmas Card Production. Order Books and Samples	1958-1959
2	33	Business Files. Technical Bulletins	1958-1959
2	34	Income Tax Returns and Expense Ledgers	1959
2	35	Legal Correspondence	1959-1963
2	36	Income Tax Return	1960
2	37	Income Tax Return	1961
2	38	Business Correspondence and Invoices	1961
2	39	Business Correspondence and Invoices	1962
2	40	Income Tax Assessment and Expense Ledgers	1963
2	41	Business Correspondence and Invoices	1963
2	42	Invoices and Expense Ledgers	1964
2	43	Business Correspondence. Copyright	1964-1965
2	44	Business Correspondence	1964-1967
2	45	Invoices	1965
2	46	Invoices	1966
2	47	Invoices	1966
2	48	Invoices	1966
3	1	Business Correspondence and Receipts	1966-1968
3	2	Business Correspondence. O.N. Lomardo, Canadian Artistic Dies, Inc.	1966-1978
3	3	Business Correspondence, Invoices and Receipts	1967
3	4	Invoices	1967
3	5	Invoices	1968
3	6	Business Correspondence	1968-1969

MG 30, D 364		DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION		5
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
3	7	Invoices	1969	
3	8	Business Correspondence, Receipts and Invoices	1969	
3	9	Business Correspondence, Expense Ledgers and Receipts	1969-1971	
3	10	Business Correspondence	1970	
3	11	Business Correspondence	1970-1971	
3	12	Receipts	1972	

PROJECT FILES

3	13	Elizabeth Walker Rooster (First Job in Canada)	1948
3	14	Canadian Society of Landscape Architects and Townplanners	1948-1949
3	15	Lands and Forest Building, Canadian National Exhibition, Toronto	1949
3	16	De La Salle Academy Mural, Ottawa	1950
3	17	Csarda Restaurant, Toronto	1950
3	18	St. Joseph's Convent, Hamilton. Stations of the Cross	1951-1952
3	19	Ontario School for the Blind, Brantford. Cast Panels	1952
3	20	Coronation Park Baptist Church, Hamilton	1952
3	21	United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Toronto. Carved Doors	1953
3	22	Physical Science Building, McMaster University. Bas Relief Panels	1953
3	23	Mother House for the Sisters of St. Joseph, Pembroke	1953-1954
3	24	Scarborough Public Utilities Building	1954
3	25	Sir Robert Borden Memorial Competition, Ottawa	1955
3	26	Christ the King College Chapel, London	1955
3	27	St. Peter's High School, Peterborough. Wall Panels	1955
3	28	Ontario Secondary School Teachers' Federation Memorial Plaque, Toronto	1955
3	29	Notre Dame Academy Chapel, Waterdown	1955-1956

6		DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	MG 30, D 364
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
3	30	Humanities Research Council of Canada. Background Material	1956-1974
3	31	Frances Loring Portrait Maquette, National Gallery of Canada	1957-1958
3	32	International Nickel Company. Memorial Medal	1960-1961
3	33	Tooke Medal	1961
3	34	Hungarian Helicon Youth Association Medal	1961
3	35	Pines Chapel, Ursuline Convent, Chatham. Altar Stations and Furnishings (1 of 2)	1961-1963
3	36	Pines Chapel, Ursuline Convent, Chatham. Altar Stations and Furnishings (2 of 2)	1961-1963
3	37	Ryerson Institute of Technology, Toronto. Carved Panels	1961-1963
3	38	Canada Council Medal	1961-1964
3	39	Anglican Conference Centre, Ancaster	1961-1965
3	40	Sault Ste. Marie General Hospital Chapel	1962-1965
3	41	Humanities Research Council of Canada Medal	1962-1973
3	42	John Collingwood Reade Memorial	1963
3	43	Canadian Save the Children Sculpture Competition	1963
3	44	Canadian National Exhibition Fountain, Toronto	1963
3	45	Hospital for Sick Children Fountain Design, Toronto	1963-1964
3	46	International Nickel Company. Promotional Material (1 of 2)	1963-1965
4	1	International Nickel Company. Promotional Material (2 of 2)	1963-1965
4	2	Sylvia Perkins 'Touchstone' Memorial Markers	1964
4	3	International Nickel Company. Paul D. Merica Portrait	1964
4	4	Garden Sculpture	1964
4	5	Canadian Souvenir Design Competition	1964-1965
4	6	Pearl McCarthy Scholarship Medal	1964-1965
4	7	Hungarian Memorial	1964-1966
4	8	Mr. and Mrs. Charles Band Anniversary Medal - Eternal Matrimonium	1964-1966

MG 3	80, D 36	DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	7
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
4	9	Devonshire House, University of Toronto Medal	1964-1988
4	10	Janet Nicholson Chest Carving	1965(?)
4	11	Reverend Killinger Stained Glass Project, London	1965(?)
4	12	Holy Rosary Church, Toronto. Candlestick	1965
4	13	Canadian Progress Club Centennial Medal	1965-1966
4	14	Laurentian University Mace	1965-1971
4	15	Laurentian University Mace Repair	1965-1986
4	16	`Dante and Beatrice' Medal	1966
4	17	St. Matthews Church Cross, Burlington	1966
4	18	University College Gates, Toronto	1966
4	19	Hungarian Memorial Medal	1966
4	20	Fulford Project	1966
4	21	Orpheus	1966
4	22	International Nickel Company Paul D. Merica Medal	1966-1967
4	23	St. Mary Immaculate Church, Richmond Hill	1966-1967
4	24	Canadian Broadcasting Corporation Wilderness Award	1966-1975
4	25	National Council of Jewish Women - Women of the Century Medal	1966-1975
4	26	St. Mary's Anglican Church, Hamilton. Church Furnishings	1967
4	27	Chatham Public Library	1967
4	28	Belshaw Portrait	1967
4	29	Southdown Emmanuel Convalescent Foundation, Aurora	1967
4	30	St. Simon's Church, Oakville	1967-1968
4	31	Coast Guard College Centennial Award	1967-1969
4	32	St. David's and St. Patrick's Anglican churches, Guelph	1967-1970
4	33	Britannia Commemorative Society - Franklin Mint	1967-1974
4	34	H.R. Jackman Churchill Medal for the Art of Communication	1967-1976
4	35	Garden Club of Toronto Camston Award	1967-1979

8		DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	MG 30, D 364
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
4	36	Mary West Memorial Plaque	1967-1987
4	37	Church of the Good Shepherd, St. Catherines	1968
4	38	Thorneloe University Chapel, Sudbury	1968
4	39	Lester B. Pearson Medal - Liberal Federation of Canada	1968
4	40	Celia Franca Medallion	1968
4	41	Ontario Arts Council	1968-1969
4	42	Hudson's Bay Company 300th Anniversary Medal (1 of 4)	1968-1971
4	43	Hudson's Bay Company 300th Anniversary Medal (2 of 4)	1968-1971
·	15	Tradson's Day Company Sooth Think Croary Fredar (2 of T)	1900 1971
5	1	Hudson's Bay Company 300th Anniversary Medal (3 of 4)	1968-1971
5	2	Hudson's Bay Company 300th Anniversary Medal (4 of 4)	1968-1971
5	3	Royal Ontario Museum	1968-1972
5	4	International Council for Adult Education - Convergence	1968-1975
5	5	John Drainie Award - A.C.T.R.A. (1 of 3)	1968-1986
5	6	John Drainie Award - A.C.T.R.A. (2 of 3)	1968-1986
5	7	John Drainie Award - A.C.T.R.A. (3 of 3)	1968-1986
5	8	Toronto Mendelssohn Choir	1968-1988
5	9	Welland Baptist Church	1969
5	10	Pierre Elliott Trudeau Medal	1969
5	11	Sir Donald Alexander Smith Stamp Design	1969
5	12	Canterbury House, Hamilton	1969
5	13	Expo '70, Osaka Japan Medallion	1969-1970
5	14	Churchill Falls Promotional Material	1970
5	15	Kay Gyonhyi Anniversary	1970
5	16	Sarick Portrait Bronzes	1970
5	17	Hudson's Bay Company Reference Material	1970(?)
5	18	Humber College Citizenship Award Medal	1970-1971

MG 3	80, D 36	54 DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	9
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
5	19	Churchill Falls Medallion and Wall Relief (1 of 2)	1970-1972
5	20	Churchill Falls Medallion and Wall Relief (2 of 2)	1970-1972
5	21	Paul Ehrlich Medal - International Congress of Immunology (1 of 2)	1970-1972
5	22	Paul Ehrlich Medal - International Congress of Immunology (2 of 2)	1970-1972
5	23	Children's Aid Society Medal (1 of 2)	1970-1987
5	24	Children's Aid Society Medal (2 of 2)	1970-1987
5	25	Robert Samuel McLaughlin Plaque	1971
5	26	Gerald Cleaver Corporation Medal	1971
5	27	Cansave Children Award	1971-1973
5	28	Dr. C. Kool Gravestones	1971-1979
6	1	Baltimore Hills Equestrian Club	1972
6	2	Leszner (Prague)	1972
6	3	Raymore Medal, Ontario Association of Architects	1972
6	4	Good Citizen Award	1972-1974
6	5	Algoma College Crest (1 of 3)	1972-1974
6	6	Algoma College Crest (2 of 3)	1972-1974
6	7	Algoma College Crest (3 of 3)	1972-1974
6	8	University College Snake for Lintel	1972-1974
6	9	Royal Ontario Museum Chinese Exhibit	1972-1974
6	10	Frontier College Medal	1972-1976
6	11	Metro Toronto Zoo Medal	1972-1976
6	12	Art Gallery of Hamilton 'Mishipizhew' Pendant	1972-1981
6	13	Sol Hurok Medal, National Ballet of Canada	1973
6	14	Harkin Medal, National and Provincial Parks Association	1973
6	15	Church of the Redeemer, Stoney Creek - Wall Hanging	1973-1974
6	16	Cardinal Mindszenty Medal	1973-1974

DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION I. File Subject		MG 30, D 364	
File	Subject	Date	
17	H.R. Montgomery Memorial Award, Canadian Construction Association	1973-1975	
18	Pauline Jewett Medal, Food and Agriculture Organization (1 of 2)	1973-1977	
19	Pauline Jewett Medal, Food and Agriculture Organization (2 of 2)	1973-1977	
20	Norman Bethune Medal, External Affairs (1 of 2)	1973-1979	
21	Norman Bethune Medal, External Affairs (2 of 2)	1973-1979	
22	Wm. J. Milliken Medal	1974	
23	Ontario Arts Council Award	1974	
24	Dalton Pendant	1974	
25	Sister Teresa Agatha's Retirement Plaque. General Hospital Sault Ste. Marie	1974	
26	Celia Franca Medal, National Ballet of Canada	1974	
27	Artists - Athletes Coalition for the Cultural Celebration of the 1976 Olympics	1974-1976	
28	Love Medals, Canadian Collectors of Art Metals (1 of 2)	1974-1979	
29	Love Medals, Canadian Collectors of Art Metals (2 of 2)	1974-1979	
30	Treasury of Biblical Wildlife (1 of 2)	1974-1979	
31	Treasury of Biblical Wildlife (2 of 2)	1974-1979	
1	National Ballet of Canada - Nureyev and Baryshnikov	1974-1980	
2	International Council for Adult Education	1975	
3	Hungarian Helicon Society	1975	
4	H.G. Mingay Award, Markham District High School	1975	
5	International Congress of Child Neurology	1975	
6	Algoma Fall Festival	1975	
7	Governor General's Award for Engineering Design (1 of 3)	1975	
8	Governor General's Award for Engineering Design (2 of 3)	1975	
9	Governor General's Award for Engineering Design (3 of 3)	1975	
	 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 	FileSubject17H.R. Montgomery Memorial Award, Canadian Construction Association18Pauline Jewett Medal, Food and Agriculture Organization (1 of 2)19Pauline Jewett Medal, Food and Agriculture Organization (2 of 2)20Norman Bethune Medal, External Affairs (1 of 2)21Norman Bethune Medal, External Affairs (2 of 2)22Wm. J. Milliken Medal23Ontario Arts Council Award24Dalton Pendant25Sister Teresa Agatha's Retirement Plaque. General Hospital Sault Ste. Marie26Celia Franca Medal, National Ballet of Canada27Artists - Athletes Coalition for the Cultural Celebration of the 1976 Olympics28Love Medals, Canadian Collectors of Art Metals (1 of 2)29Love Medals, Canadian Collectors of Art Metals (2 of 2)30Treasury of Biblical Wildlife (1 of 2)31Treasury of Biblical Wildlife (2 of 2)4H.G. Mingay Award, Markham District High School5International Council for Adult Education3Hungarian Helicon Society4H.G. Mingay Award, Markham District High School5International Congress of Child Neurology6Algoma Fall Festival7Governor General's Award for Engineering Design (1 of 3)8Governor General's Award for Engineering Design (2 of 3)	

MG 30, D 364DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION1			
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
7	10	Junior League of Toronto	1975-1976
7	11	Grace Annie Lockhart Medal, Mount Allison University	1975-1976
7	12	Donner Medal in Canadian Studies	1975-1977
7	13	St. Simon's Anglican Church, Oakville	1975-1977
7	14	Ontario Provincial Police Bravery Award (1 of 3)	1975-1984
7	15	Ontario Provincial Police Bravery Award (2 of 3)	1975-1984
7	16	Ontario Provincial Police Bravery Award (3 of 3)	1975-1984
7	17	Graham Gore Medal, George Brown College	1976
7	18	Josephus Molnar	1976
7	19	Central Hospital Anniversary Medal	1976
7	20	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1976-1977
7	21	Ferenc Rakoczi II Commemorative Medal	1976-1977
7	22	Professional Corporation of Urbanists of Quebec	1976-1977
7	23	Maréchal de Berchény Medal, Monnaie de Paris (1 of 3)	1976-1978
7	24	Maréchal de Berchény Medal, Monnaie de Paris (2 of 3)	1976-1978
7	25	Maréchal de Berchény Medal, Monnaie de Paris (3 of 3)	1976-1978
7	26	Zonta Club of Toronto Outstanding Adventurer Award	1976-1983
7	27	Commonwealth Association of Architects	1976-1983
7	28	Hamilton Arts Award	1976-1983
7	29	Arthur Napher Magill Award, Canadian National Institute for the Blind	1976-1986
7	30	Costa Barmitzvah	1977
7	31	Dora de Pédery-Hunt Scholarship Medal, Ontario College of Art	1977
7	32	Caravan Paris Pavilion	1977
7	33	J. Howard Stoop Plaque, Manoir International	1977
7	34	Tom Minich Backle Design	1977
7	35	Unity Medal	1977
7	36	Father Athol Murray Commemorative Plaque	1977

12		DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	MG 30, D 364	
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
7	37	Pearl Keyfetz	1977	
8	1	Dr. Walter Zingg	1977-1978	
8	2	Society of Bearded Numismatists (1 of 2)	1977-1980	
8	3	Society of Bearded Numismatists (2 of 2)	1977-1980	
8	4	Manulife Sir John A. MacDonald Award for Canadian History	1977-1980	
8	5	Ondaatje House Award, Lakefield College	1977-1983	
8	6	National Arts Centre Award	1977-1983	
8	7	"Nellie" Pendant. Fundraising Campaign for Nellie's Shelter (1 of 2)	1977-1984	
8	8	"Nellie" Pendant. Fundraising Campaign for Nellie's Shelter (2 of 2)	1977-1984	
8	9	Royal Canadian Academy of Arts Centennial Medal	1977-1985	
8	10	Caravan Award	1978	
8	11	President's Badge, Canadian Anaesthetists' Society	1978	
8	12	Linnaeus Society of Canada Award	1978	
8	13	Pioneer of the Decade Award Nat Taylor Award	1978	
8	14	Pauline McGibbon Medal	1978	
8	15	John Lennox Wright Medal and Plaque, St. George's College	1978	
8	16	Kenneth Carter Award	1978-1979	
8	17	Status of Women "Persons" Awards (1 of 2)	1978-1988	
8	18	Status of Women "Persons" Awards (2 of 2)	1978-1988	
8	19	Johnson Matthey Mint Trojan Bar	1979	
8	20	Dora de Pédery-Hunt Medal	1979	
8	21	Artmark	1979	
8	22	William Boyd Memorial Sculpture, Academy of Medicine	1979-1980	
8	23	Donald McGibbon Medal, Pauline McGibbon Cultural Centre	1979-1980	
8	24	Erasmus Portrait Medallion	1979-1983	
8	25	Y.M.C.A. Fellowship of Honour Medal	1979-1985	

	60, D 36		1.
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
8	26	Kay Kritzwiser Commemorative Book Drawing	1980
8	27	Toronto Coin Club, Canadian Numismatic Association Medal	1980
8	28	Greenpeace, Harbourfront's "Whales Art" Project	1980
8	29	St. Michael's Convent, Oakville	1980
8	30	Kati Ardo Medal	1980
8	31	Donald Cameron Medal, Banff School of Fine Arts	1980-1981
8	32	Banff School of Fine Arts Publicity Material	1980-1981
8	33	Sainte Elisabeth De Hongrie, Monnaies et Médailles	1980-1981
8	34	Central Hospital Plaque (1 of 2)	1980-1982
8	35	Central Hospital Plaque (2 of 2)	1980-1982
8	36	Veronika Gervers Memorial	1980-1984
9	1	Ontario Credit Union Distinguished Service Award (1 of 2)	1980-1985
9	2	Ontario Credit Union Distinguished Service Award (2 of 2)	1980-1985
9	3	Beverly Genest Memorial Award, Law Society of Upper Canada	1981
9	4	Toronto Outdoor Art Exhibition Medal	1981
9	5	Pauline McGibbon Award Medallion, Ontario Arts Council	1981
9	6	Canada's 115th Birthday Commemorative Medallions	1981-1982
9	7	Glenbow Museum Acquisitions Society Medal	1981-1984
9	8	Metro Family Service Association Award	1981-1986
9	9	Canadian Research Management Association (C.R.M.A.) Award	1982-1983
9	10	Canadian Cancer Society Terry Fox Citation of Honour Medal	1982-1983
9	11	New York Institute of Technology Portrait Medallion	1982-1986
9	12	U.N.I.C.E.F. Medals	1983
9	13	McLuhan Teleglobe Canada Award (1 of 2)	1983
9	14	McLuhan Teleglobe Canada Award (2 of 2)	1983
9	15	Bach Plaque	1983

14	DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION		MG 30, D 364	
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
9	16	Ontario Medal for Good Citizenship	1983	
9	17	Official Medal of the Canadian Papal Visit	1983-1984	
9	18	Northern Telecom International Canadian Studies Award	1983-1988	
9	19	Government of Canada Award for Excellence (1 of 2)	1984-1986	
9	20	Government of Canada Award for Excellence (2 of 2)	1984-1986	
9	21	Canadian Association of Adult Education 50th Anniversary Medals	1985	
9	22	Ontario Medal for Firefighter's Bravery	1985	
9	23	Kodaly Ensemble	1985	
9	24	McParland Memorial Medal, Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy	1985	
9	25	Toronto Coin Club Semi-Centenary Medal	1985-1986	
9	26	McBryde Medal, National Research Council	1985-1986	
9	27	Canadian Cancer Society Medal of Courage	1985-1986	
9	28	Laura Rièse Award for French, Victoria College	1985-1987	
9	29	Steve Fonyo Medal of Courage	1985-1987	
9	30	Landsteiner Medal, 6th International Congress of Immunology (1 of 2)	1985-1987	
9	31	Landsteiner Medal, 6th International Congress of Immunology (2 of 2)	1985-1987	
9	32	Dr. Jack Hildes Medal, Canadian Society for Circumpolar Health	1985-1987	
9	33	Simon Goldberg Sculpture and Plaque	1986-1987	
9	34	William Douglas McDonald Plaque	1986-1987	
9	35	Hermann Boeschenstein Medal, Canadian Association of University Teachers of German	1987	
9	36	Bibliographic Society of Canada Medal	1987-1988	

ASSOCIATIONS, COMMITTEES AND ORGANIZATIONS

9	37	Art Gallery of Toronto (Ontario). Acquisitions Publicity	1935-1961
9	38	Art Schools and Camps	1947-1965

MG 30, D 364 DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION 1				
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
0	•			
9	39	Doon School of Fine Arts	1949-1964	
9	40	Lyceum Club	1954	
9	41	Canadian Arts Council	1955-1957	
9	42	Canadian Council. Correspondence Re Grant Advisory Board	1959-1960	
9	43	Art Gallery of Toronto. Canadian-American Collection Committee	1960	
9	44	Canada Council. Correspondence Re Grant Advisory Board	1961	
9	45	Canada Council. Correspondence Re Grant Advisory Board	1961-1962	
10	1	Miscellaneous Arts Organizations	1962-1970	
10	2	Hockley Valley School	1964-1965	
10	3	Hungarian Helicon Society	1964-1966	
10	4	Canada Council. Correspondence and Newsletters Re Grant Advisory Board	1964-1966	
10	5	City of Toronto Art Advisory Committee	1965	
10	6	Doon School of Fine Arts	1965	
10	7	Toronto Workshop	1965	
10	8	Art Gallery of Toronto (Ontario). Canadian-American Collection Committee	1965-1966	
10	9	Canadian Conference of the Arts	1966	
10	10	Crafts Organizations (1 of 5)	1967-1974	
10	11	Crafts Organizations (2 of 5)	1967-1974	
10	12	Crafts Organizations (3 of 5)	1967-1974	
10	13	Crafts Organizations (4 of 5)	1967-1974	
10	14	Crafts Organizations (5 of 5)	1967-1974	
10	15	Canadian Conference of the Arts. Copyright Law	1969-1971	
10	16	U.N.E.S.C.O.	1970-1972	
10	17	Miscellaneous Arts Organizations	1970-1978	
10	18	Heritage Ontario	1971-1974	

16		DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	MG 30, D 364
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
10	19	Hungarian Helicon Society	1971-1978
10	20	First Canadian Biennial Conference on Multiculturalism	1973
10	21	City of Toronto Art Advisory Committee (1 of 9)	1973-1980
11	1	City of Toronto Art Advisory Committee (2 of 9)	1973-1980
11	2	City of Toronto Art Advisory Committee (3 of 9)	1973-1980
11	3	City of Toronto Art Advisory Committee (4 of 9)	1973-1980
11	4	City of Toronto Art Advisory Committee (5 of 9)	1973-1980
11	5	City of Toronto Art Advisory Committee (6 of 9)	1973-1980
11	6	City of Toronto Art Advisory Committee (7 of 9)	1973-1980
11	7	City of Toronto Art Advisory Committee (8 of 9)	1973-1980
11	8	City of Toronto Art Advisory Committee (9 of 9)	1973-1980
11	9	Ontario Arts Council	1976-1978
11	10	Ontario Crafts Council	1976-1979
11	11	Ontario Society of Artists	1977-1982
11	12	Pauline McGibbon Cultural Centre	1980-1982

SCULPTOR'S SOCIETY OF CANADA

1	1	13	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Correspondence and Exhibition Lists	1931-1949
1	1	14	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Charter, By-Laws and Constitution	1931-1968
1	1	15	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Canadian Handicrafts Guild Exhibition	1942
1	1	16	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Exhibition Lists and Minutes	1942-1953
1	1	17	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Exhibition Lists and Exhibition Notices	1943-1972
1	1	18	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Artists' Contracts and Suppliers' List	1949-1957, n.d.
1	1	19	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Postcard Project (1 of 5)	1950-1961
1	1	20	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Postcard Project (2 of 5)	1950-1961

MG 3	MG 30, D 364 DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION 17				
Vol.	File		Subject	Date	
11	21	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Postcard Project (3 of 5)	1950-1961	
11	22	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Postcard Project (4 of 5)	1950-1961	
11	23	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Postcard Project (5 of 5)	1950-1961	
11	24	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Membership Lists	1951-1969	
11	25	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Correspondence and Minutes	1953	
11	26	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Correspondence and Minutes	1954	
11	27	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Correspondence and Minutes	1955	
11	28	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Correspondence and Minutes	1956	
11	29	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Correspondence	1956-1966	
11	30	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Correspondence and Minutes	1957-1958	
11	31	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Correspondence and Exhibition Lists	1957-1967	
11	32	Sculptor's Society of Canada. Contracts	Sculptors' Codes, Estimate Samples and	1958-1970, n.d.	
11	33	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Minutes and Correspondence	1959	
12	1	Soulator's Society of Canada	Correspondence and Minutes	1960-1965	
12			*		
	2	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	*	1966-1970	
12	3	Sculptor's Society of Canada.		1967	
12	4	Sculptor's Society of Canada.		1967	
12	5	1 2	Correspondence and Exhibition Lists	1967-1971	
12	6	Sculptor's Society of Canada.		1968-1969	
12	7	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	New Members' Applications	1969	
12	8	Sculptor's Society of Canada. Florence Wyle	Legal Wills of Frances Loring and	1969	
12	9	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Minutes and Notices	1970	
12	10	Sculptor's Society of Canada.	Correspondence and Notices	1970-1972	
12	11	Sculptor's Society of Canada. Notices	Correspondence, Exhibition Lists and	1970-1972	

18	DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION			MG 30, D 364	
Vol.	File	S	ubject	Date	
12	12	Sculptor's Society of Canada. Minu	ites and Notices	1971-1972	
12	13	Sculptor's Society of Canada. Publi	shed Catalogues	1972-1980	
12	14	Sculptor's Society of Canada. Minu	ites, Membership Lists and Notices	1973-1975	
12	15	Sculptor's Society of Canada. Minu	ites and Notices	1975-1976	
12	16	Sculptor's Society of Canada. Minu	ites and Notices	1977-1980	

EXHIBITION NOTICES AND INVITATIONS

12	17	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1944-1957
12	18	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1957
12	19	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1958-1959
12	20	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1960
12	21	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1960
12	22	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1960-1961
12	23	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1960-1961
12	24	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1961
12	25	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1961
12	26	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1962-1963
12	27	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1964-1965
13	1	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1966
13	2	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1966
13	3	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1966
13	4	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1966
13	5	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1967
13	6	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1967
13	7	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1967

MG 3	30, D 36	DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	19
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
13	8	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1967
13	9	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1968
13	10	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1968
13	11	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1968
13	12	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1968
13	13	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1968
13	14	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1968
13	15	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1969
13	16	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1969
13	17	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1969
13	18	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1969
13	19	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1969
13	20	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1969
13	21	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1969
13	22	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1970
14	1	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1970
14	2	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1970-1971
14	3	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1972
14	4	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1972
14	5	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1972
14	6	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1972
14	7	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1972
14	8	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1972-1973
14	9	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1973
14	10	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1973
14	11	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1973

20		DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	MG 30, D 364
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
14	12	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1973
14	13	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1974
14	14	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1974-1975
14	15	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1974-1975
14	16	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1976
14	17	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1977
14	18	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1977
14	19	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1977
14	20	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1977-1978
14	21	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1978
14	22	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1978
14	23	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1979
14	24	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1980-1981
14	25	Exhibition Notices and Invitations	1987-1988, n.d.

PUBLISHED MATERIAL AND CLIPPINGS

15	1	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1949-1960
15	2	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1949-1960
15	3	Published Material on de Pédery-Hunt	1954
15	4	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1960-1970
15	5	Published Material on de Pédery-Hunt	1964-1965
15	6	Published Material on de Pédery-Hunt	1965-1969
15	7	Clippings and Published Material on de Pédery-Hunt	1970-1979
15	8	Published Material on de Pédery-Hunt	1971-1977
15	9	Published Material on de Pédery-Hunt	1973-1975
15	10	Clippings and Published Material on de Pédery-Hunt	1981-1982

MG 3	0, D 36	4 DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	21
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
15	11	Clippings. General Arts	1950-1982
15	12	Clippings. General Arts	1950-1960
15	13	Clippings. General Arts	1950-1960
15	14	Clippings. General Arts	1950-1960
15	15	Clippings. General Arts	1960
15	16	Clippings. General Arts	1960
15	17	Clippings. General Arts	1960-1963(?)
15	18	Clippings. General Arts	1960-1963(?)
15	19	Clippings. General Arts	1963

PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE AND MEMORABILIA (Oversize)

16	1	Personal Correspondence. Clipping Re. Divorce	1962
16	2	Honorary Award. York University Doctor of Letters	1983

PROJECT FILES (Oversize)

16	3	Pearl McCarthy Medal	1964-1965
16	4	Miscellaneous Projects	1964-1973
16	5	Sir Donald Alexander Smith Stamp Design	1968-1969
16	6	John Drainie A.C.T.R.A. Award	1968-1977
16	7	Pierre Elliott Trudeau Medal	1969
16	8	Churchill Falls	1970-1972
16	9	Hungarian Helicon Society	1970, 1978
16	10	Hudson's Bay Company 300th Anniversary	1971
16	11	Royal Ontario Museum	1971
16	12	Algoma College Crest	1971

22		DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	MG 30, D 364
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
16	13	Robert Samuel McLaughlin Plaque	1971
16	14	Toronto Good Citizen Award	1971-1974
17	1	Metro Toronto Zoo	1972
17	2	Miscellaneous Projects	1973-1975
17	3	Royal Ontario Museum Chinese Exhibit	1974
17	4	Celia Franca Medal	1974
17	5	Norman Bethune Medal External Affairs	1974-1975
17	6	Treasury of Biblical Wildlife Ingots (1 of 2)	1974-1977
17	7	Treasury of Biblical Wildlife Ingots (2 of 2)	1974-1977
17	8	National Ballet of Canada	1975
17	9	Ferencz Rakoczi II Medal	1976-1977
17	10	Miscellaneous Projects	1977-1984
17	11	Central Hospital, Toronto	1981-1982
17	12	Miscellaneous Projects	1981-1985
17	13	Roy Thompson Hall Pendant	1982
17	14	Simon Goldberg Portrait	1987, n.d.

ASSOCIATIONS, COMMITTEES AND ORGANIZATIONS (Oversize)

17	15	Professional Artists of Canada (P.A.C.)	1970
17	16	Multiculturalism and Heritage Ontario	1971-1974
17	17	City Hall Art Advisory Committee	1973-1977

SCULPTOR'S SOCIETY OF CANADA FILES (Oversize)

17 18	Sculptor's Society of Canada Clippings	1949-1958
-------	--	-----------

MG 3	30, D 3	B64 DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	23
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		EXHIBITION NOTICES (Oversize)	
18	1	Exhibition Notices	1960-1970
18	2	Exhibition Notices	1970-1980
		PUBLISHED MATERIAL AND CLIPPINGS (Oversize)	

18	3	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1950-1960
18	4	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1950-1960
18	5	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1950-1960
18	6	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1960-1970
18	7	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1960-1970
18	8	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1960-1970
18	9	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1960-1970
18	10	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1960-1970
19	1	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1960-1970
19	2	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1960-1970
19	3	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1960-1970
19	4	Published Material on de Pédery-Hunt	1963-1967
19	5	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1970-1980
19	6	Clippings on de Pédery-Hunt	1970-1980
19	7	Clippings. General Arts	1950-1960
19	8	Clippings. General Arts	1950-1960
19	9	Clippings. General Arts	1950-1960
20	1	Clippings. General Arts	1950-1960

24		DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT COLLECTION	MG 30, D 364
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
20	2		1050 1060
20	2	Clippings. General Arts	1950-1960
20	3	Clippings: Copyright	1955
20	4	Clippings. General Arts	1960
20	5	Clippings. General Arts	1960
20	6	Clippings. General Arts	1960
20	7	Clippings. General Arts	1960
20	8	Clippings. General Arts	1960
20	9	Clippings. General Arts	1960
21	1	Clippings. General Arts	1960-1963(?)
21	2	Clippings. General Arts	1960-1963(?)
21	3	Clippings. General Arts	1960-1963(?)
21	4	Clippings. General Arts	1960-1970
21	5	Clippings. General Arts	1960-1970
21	6	Clippings. General Arts	1963
21	7	Clippings. General Arts	1963
21	8	Clippings. General Arts	1963
22	1	Clippings. General Arts	1963
22	2	Clippings. General Arts	1963
22	3	Clippings. General Arts	1963
22	4	Clippings. General Arts	1963
22	5	Clippings. General Arts	1963
22	6	Clippings. General Arts	1964-1966
22	7	Clippings. General Arts	1966
22	8	Clippings. General Arts	1966
22	9	Clippings. General Arts	1970-1980

MG 3	0, D 36	DORA DE PEDERY-HUN	T COLLECTION	25
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
23	1	Personal Correspondence. Chutter Family	1948-1949	
23	2	Personal Correspondence. Chutter Family	1950-1959	
23	3	Personal Correspondence. Chutter Family	1960-1966(?)
23	4	Personal Correspondence. Chutter Family	1971	